





TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: AugUSt 21, 2018 Item Number:
To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 14
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz,
Town Manager AQQ/X) @

Subject: Resolution No. 2565.18 — Authorizing the Purchase of Two
Chevrolet Tahoe’s Administrative Vehicles

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 2565.18 as
presented.

Background and History:

The Town’s current fleet of vehicles are over seven (7) years old and in need of
replacement.

The Police Department is requesting the purchase of two Administrative Chevrolet
Tahoe’s fully equiped with emergency equipment. These vehicles will be replacing the
vehicles assigned to the Police Chief and one to replace the old Administrative Vehicle
(used by Code Enforcement, all Departments, and when the need for an un-marked car
is determined).

The Town will be acquiring these vehicles pursuant to the terms stipulated in the
Florida Sheriff's Association Cooperative Purchasing Program.

In the coming months we will surplus most of the vehicles we are replacing upon
delivery of the replacement vehicles.

Financial Impact:

The Total Cost for Two Chevrolet Tahoe Administrative Vehicles is $88,777.60.
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